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“Yeron Chen (LKKAuto) Mr Limn

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 2:02 PM

To: KHOMNG Lynn

Cc: LKK Valuation; zhuangchou han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg); Bryan Ang
(LKKAuto); KKLauw; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for EN989P- Toyota Vios

Dear Lynn,

The market value of EN 989P is $35K-$36K (Estimated) as at June 2019.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 11:58 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@|bs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@|kkauto.com>
Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for EN983P- Toyota Vios

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 6/6/2019

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF!COE Rebate Enquiry
W Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

The information centained herein is correct as at 06 Jun 2019

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Qwener 1D:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

‘ehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

QOriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categary:

COE Period{Years):

PP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

OK

Singapore NRIC Do 6 I_lrn\lf'.
2512) s
- C BXN)

ENTEFP

Mo

06 Jun 2019
TOYOTA

VIOS 1.5EA

Black

2005
INZX3567292
MROS3HY4204171602
80,0 kW (107 bhp)
$12,903.00

12 Apr 2006

12 Apr 2006

2

$14,194.00

Forfeited

$0.00

11 Apr 2026

A - Car (1800cc & below)
10

$44,077.00

$31.549.00

$31,549.00

Page | of |



B10/2019 Usad Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapora - sgCarMart

Posted U8-Jur-201%  Tags: 2004 Tayota Wics, THIE toyota wos, Tovola Vics, foyota vins, Toyols, Vids, vins, Lised Towodka

Toyota Vies 1,54 E (COE till - M4 2T-Nov-2006 1,497 e - Sedan S0LD
11/2021)

Lady 3rd Owrier. Bought In Dec 2011 With Mileage Of 100K Km. Car In Very Gaod Conditian And Serviced Regularky By A Reputable Workshop, Last

Engine Oil Chiange In 2018 Dec. Major Wear And Tear Parts Rep... D

Posted. 19-May2019  Tags: 2006 Toyots Vios, 2008 tovota vios, Toyota Vios, bovata vars, Toyota, Vies, wios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.54 E (COE till ¥ KA 17-Mov-2006 1,497 cc . Sedan S0LD
11/2021)

Consignment Liniz, Viewing By Appointment Onibyt

Car Search (GOHTTHRERT |

Posted: 12-0pe-2009  Tags: 006 Toyots Vios, 2006 toyota vigs, Tayols Vies, toyota vios, Tovota, Yaos, vars, Ussd Tavola

Toyota Vies 1.5M E (COE Lill - h.A 30-0ct-2006 L4397 cc . Sedan SOLD
10/2021)
Al Wear And Tear Have Done. Good To Drive Till Scrap. ais 1 commt v

Poated: 22-0pe-2019  Tags: M6 Toyota Wies, J006 tovola vias, Tovols Wios, tovoln vios, Tovota, WVios, vios, Used Towoia

Sell direct to buyers al your price!

Get your car 50k 2t a higher price and let our recommended consignment agents negotiate on your behalf without personally entertaning sales calls:
List your car with ane of our agents today,

Find aut mare!
Toyota Vies 1.54 E (COE till - MA 28-5ep- 2006 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD
06,/2021)

1 Crwner Ondy. Current Rebate Worth 50800, Good Cenditien Can Loan $10000. View To Believe It i A |

Posted): LHB-May-2019  Taga: 7006 Tayata Wos, 206 topeda vios, Tovota Vios, towota vos, Toynka, WVios, vios, Used Towols

Toyota Vios 1.5 E (COE till 515,500 §6,950 /yr 27-5ep-2006 1,497 e 156,394 km Sedan Available
08/ 2021)

New Arrival! Choapest In Town! Genuwne Price! Ioeal For Short Term Usage! Genuine Low Miksage OF 12000km Clacked Annuaity! Powerful &
Responsive Enginel 100% Accident-Free With Original Paintwork! Bes...

Fosted: (d=lun-219  Tags! 2006 Toyols Wios, 2006 toyota vios; Toyota Vias, byota vos, Toyots, Vies, vos, Ueed Towota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E {COE kill - NA H-Aug-2006 1,497 oo = Sedan SCLD
07/2021)
Wall Mantained. Price Negotiable, Trade [n Welktame, Flexible Loan Packages Avaiable P omiay

Posted . O7-4pr-2009  Tags: M6 Toyota Vias, 2005 toyola vias, Tawots Vies, hovoba vias, Toyota, Wos, wos, Used Toyata

Toyota Vios 1.54 E (COE till - N.A 16=Aug-2006 1,487 cc - Sedan SOLD
D6/2021)

Cnly 1 Owner, Excallent Condition, Recently Complete General Serice, New Rims And Tyres. One Of The Popular Sedan Among IS Class. Smooth
Drive Witn Very Good Fuet Congumption. Low Mainbenance Cost. ..

Penstrd: 2-0pr-2019 Tags: 006 Toyota Viss, 2006 tovota wins, Tayota Vios, toyota vios, Towola, Vs, vios, Used Tayola

Toyota Vios 1.5M E {COE till %36,740 55,200 fyr Ld-Aug-2006 1,497 cc 110,000 km Sedan Available
06/2026)

All Parts Has Been Just Changa Pass 6 Month Oaly, Clutch Set, A Con Compress, Condenser And Cooling Cail, Front And Rear Shock Absorber, Spark

Plug, Open Part, Rear Boot Led Light And With Rear Boot. . e

Pacted: 27-May-F010° Tags: DG Topotd vies, 2006 toyola wios, Tovots Vies, foyobs vios, Tovota, Yas, wioe, Used Toavota

Toyota Vies 1.54 E (COE till $16,800 46,170 fyr 11-fug-2006 1,497 ¢ . Sedan Avallable
06/2021)
Consignment Unit, (ORETRRERT
Brsfed® 11-May-M1Y Teor 2006 Topola Ving, 006 toyoka wios, Topota WVos, Wenks wios, Towis, Vot «ios, Used TowHs
Toyota Vies 1.5A E {COE till $35,500 $5,030 jyr (1-Aug-2006 1,497 cc ’ Sedan Awailabie
06/2026)

Sport Rims, Leather Seats, Fog Lamps, Remaote Key. Retractable Side Mirror Extrernely Well Maintained Unit. Mo Second Doubt! Plaase Call Qur Sales
Congultants To Wiew It Today. A Deal Not To Ba Missed. ..,

Prem Roy Maotorng

hitps:/fwww. sgcarman comiused _cars/listing php?BRSR=2804MOD=ToyotaBMMO=Vias&RPG=204VEH=04RGD=1080RD=RGD_DESC 213



